
From: Christy Zelinski <Christy.Zelinski@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 12:03 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Karen Branch-Crawford <Karen.Branch-Crawford@cityofchicago.org>; Maria Campos-Bovee 

<Maria.Campos-Bovee@cityofchicago.org>; Hira Adil <Hira.Adil@cityofchicago.org>; Samuel Rene 

<Samuel.Rene@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: 3rd Party Scholarship for Training 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Karen and I went to St. Louis for a leadership training by NACCHO who paid for our travel, lodging and 

per diem.  We returned on Thursday 8/29/24. We only received educational material from the training.  

  

Please let me know if you need anything else. We are working with our travel coordination team for 

reimbursement of per diem and ground transport costs.  

  

Best,  

Christy  

 

  

From: Christy Zelinski <Christy.Zelinski@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:47 AM 

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

Subject: 3rd Party Scholarship for Training 

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Karen Branch-Crawford and I were selected to attend a 2-day in-person training sponsored by NACCHO. I 

attached my offer email. Attendees will be provided with a full scholarship (including the cost of training, 

flight, hotel accommodation for up to three nights, and per diem). 
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Can we accept this scholarship?  

  

Christy Zelinski, MPH 

She, Her, Hers 

Project Manager       

Healthcare Settings | Disease Control Bureau 

1340 S. Damen Ave, Chicago, IL 60608  | Office: (312) 746-4023   

christy.zelinski@cityofchicago.org     

 

Protect yourself and others this season. Click here for the full schedule of flu and COVID-19 clinics across 

Chicago.                                                                                        

  

 

  

mailto:christy.zelinski@cityofchicago.org
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/covid19-vaccine/home/city-sites.html

